

Seeking to see and serve Christ in all persons

# October 11, 2020: The Nineteenth Sunday after Pentecost

**Masks/face coverings must be worn** by all (except those aged two and under) as you exit your vehicle until you get back in it. Please bring your own mask; if you forget, masks will be available at the service.

**Six-foot social distancing must be observed** between persons/units (persons of the same household do not need to socially distance from one another). The chairs will be spaced six feet apart.

There will be separate entrance and exit points; signs will be posted to direct you.

Hand sanitizing should be frequent (stations will be available).

Anyone exhibiting COVID-19 symptoms or having been recently exposed to someone with COVID-19 should not attend the in-service worship.

**Pre-registration is required** and your attendance from the reservation sign-up list will be verified for contact tracing purposes. Please plan to arrive a few minutes early for the check-in process so we may begin the service on time.

We will not celebrate Holy Eucharist and The Peace may be exchanged via waves, bows, etc. (i.e. no body contact). There will be no singing or chanting.

**Printed bulletins will not be available.** You may print your own copy of the bulletin from the Facebook page/website and bring it with you; bring your smartphone or tablet to the service and follow along on the electronic version (scan the posted QR code at the Welcome Table for quick access); or bring your own Book of Common Prayer. Please note that paper bulletins and personal BCPs cannot be shared outside your own family.

We strongly encourage any parishioners who fall into any high-risk categories to not attend the in-person services but to continue to enjoy the recorded services.

Thank you for your continued patience and prayers during this pandemic.

# The Liturgy of the Word

The Officiant says

	Blessed be God: Father, Son and Holy Spirit.
People	And blessed be his kingdom, now and for ever.
	Amen.

## The people say together

Almighty God, to you all hearts are open, all desires known, and from you no secrets are hid: Cleanse the thoughts of our hearts by the inspiration of your Holy Spirit, that we may perfectly love you, and worthily magnify your holy Name; through Christ our Lord. Amen.

Glory to God in the highest, and peace to his people on earth.

Lord God, heavenly King, almighty God and Father, we worship you, we give you thanks, we praise you for your glory.

Lord Jesus Christ, only Son of the Father, Lord God, Lamb of God, you take away the sin of the world: have mercy on us; you are seated at the right hand of the Father: receive our prayer.

For you alone are the Holy One, you alone are the Lord, you alone are the Most High, Jesus Christ, with the Holy Spirit, in the glory of God the Father. Amen.

## The Collect of the Day

OfficiantThe Lord be with you.PeopleAnd also with you.OfficiantLet us pray.

Lord, we pray that your grace may always precede and follow us, that we may continually be given to good works; through Jesus Christ our Lord, who lives and reigns with you and the Holy Spirit, one God, now and for ever. *Amen*.

## The First Lesson — Exodus 32:1-14

When the people saw that Moses delayed to come down from the mountain, the people gathered around Aaron, and said to him, "Come, make gods for us, who shall go before us; as for this Moses, the man who brought us up out of the land of Egypt, we do not know what has become of him." Aaron said to them, "Take off the gold rings that are on the ears of your wives, your sons, and your daughters, and bring them to me." So all the people took off the gold rings from their ears, and brought them to Aaron. He took the gold from them, formed it in a mold, and cast an image of a calf; and they said, "These are your gods, O Israel, who brought you up out of the land of Egypt!" When Aaron saw this, he built an altar before it; and Aaron made proclamation and said, "Tomorrow shall be a festival to the Lord." They rose early the next day, and offered burnt offerings and brought sacrifices of well-being; and the people sat down to eat and drink, and rose up to revel.

The Lord said to Moses, "Go down at once! Your people, whom you brought up out of the land of Egypt, have acted perversely; they have been quick to turn aside from the way that I commanded them; they have cast for themselves an image of a calf, and have worshiped it and sacrificed to it, and said, 'These are your gods, O Israel, who brought you up out of the land of Egypt!'" The Lord said to Moses, "I have seen this people, how stiff-necked they are. Now let me alone, so that my wrath may burn hot against them and I may consume them; and of you I will make a great nation."

But Moses implored the Lord his God, and said, "O Lord, why does your wrath burn hot against your people, whom you brought out of the land of Egypt with great power and with a mighty hand? Why should the Egyptians say, 'It was with evil intent that he brought them out to kill them in the mountains, and to consume them from the face of the earth'? Turn from your fierce wrath; change your mind and do not bring disaster on your people. Remember Abraham, Isaac, and Israel, your servants, how you swore to them by your own self, saying to them, 'I will multiply your descendants like the stars of heaven, and all this land that I have promised I will give to your descendants, and they shall inherit it forever." And the Lord changed his mind about the disaster that he planned to bring on his people.

# Psalm 23 (King James Version)

- 1 The Lord is my shepherd;
  - I shall not want.
- 2 He maketh me to lie down in green pastures:
  - he leadeth me beside the still waters.
- 3 He restoreth my soul:

he leadeth me in the paths of righteousness for his name's sake.

- 4 Yea, though I walk through the valley of the shadow of death, I will fear no evil: for thou art with me; thy rod and thy staff they comfort me.
- 5 Thou preparest a table before me in the presence of mine enemies: thou anointest my head with oil; my cup runneth over.
- 6 Surely goodness and mercy shall follow me all the days of my life: and I will dwell in the house of the Lord for ever.

# The Second Reading — Philippians 4:1-9

My brothers and sisters, whom I love and long for, my joy and crown, stand firm in the Lord in this way, my beloved. I urge Euodia and I urge Syntyche to be of the same mind in the Lord. Yes, and I ask you also, my loyal companion, help these women, for they have struggled beside me in the work of the gospel, together with Clement and the rest of my co-workers, whose names are in the book of life. Rejoice in the Lord always; again I will say, Rejoice. Let your gentleness be known to everyone. The Lord is near. Do not worry about anything, but in everything by prayer and supplication with thanksgiving let your requests be made known to God. And the peace of God, which surpasses all understanding, will guard your hearts and your minds in Christ Jesus.

Finally, beloved, whatever is true, whatever is honorable, whatever is just, whatever is pure, whatever is pleasing, whatever is commendable, if there is any excellence and if there is anything worthy of praise, think about these things. Keep on doing the things that you have learned and received and heard and seen in me, and the God of peace will be with you.

## The Holy Gospel — Matthew 22:1-14

OfficiantThe Holy Gospel of our Lord Jesus Christ according to Matthew.PeopleGlory to you, Lord Christ.

Once more Jesus spoke to the people in parables, saying: "The kingdom of heaven may be compared to a king who gave a wedding banquet for his son. He sent his slaves to call those who had been invited to the wedding banquet, but they would not come. Again he sent other slaves, saying, 'Tell those who have been invited: Look, I have prepared my dinner, my oxen and my fat calves have been slaughtered, and everything is ready; come to the wedding banquet.' But they made light of it and went away, one to his farm, another to his business, while the rest seized his slaves, mistreated them, and killed them. The king was enraged. He sent his troops, destroyed those murderers, and burned their city. Then he said to his slaves, 'The wedding is ready, but those invited were not worthy. Go therefore into the main streets, and invite everyone you find to the wedding banquet.' Those slaves went out into the streets and gathered all whom they found, both good and bad; so the wedding hall was filled with guests.

"But when the king came in to see the guests, he noticed a man there who was not wearing a wedding robe, and he said to him, 'Friend, how did you get in here without a wedding robe?' And he was speechless. Then the king said to the attendants, 'Bind him hand and foot, and throw him into the outer darkness, where there will be weeping and gnashing of teeth.' For many are called, but few are chosen."

Officiant	The Gospel of the Lord.
People	Praise to you, Lord Christ.

The Sermon

The Rev. Hazel Smith Glover

## The Nicene Creed

## All say together,

We believe in one God, the Father, the Almighty, maker of heaven and earth, of all that is, seen and unseen.

We believe in one Lord, Jesus Christ, the only Son of God, eternally begotten of the Father, God from God, Light from Light, true God from true God, begotten, not made, of one Being with the Father. Through him all things were made. For us and for our salvation he came down from heaven: by the power of the Holy Spirit he became incarnate from the Virgin Mary, and was made man. For our sake he was crucified under Pontius Pilate; he suffered death and was buried. On the third day he rose again in accordance with the Scriptures; he ascended into heaven and is seated at the right hand of the Father. He will come again in glory to judge the living and the dead, and his kingdom will have no end.

We believe in the Holy Spirit, the Lord, the giver of life, who proceeds from the Father and the Son. With the Father and the Son he is worshiped and glorified. He has spoken through the prophets. We believe in one holy catholic and apostolic Church. We acknowledge one baptism for the forgiveness of sins. We look for the resurrection of the dead, and the life of the world to come. *Amen.* 

## The Prayers of the People – Form VI

In peace, we pray to you, Lord God.

Intercessor

For all people in their daily life and work; Intercessor For our families, friends, and neighbors, and for those who are alone. People Intercessor For this community, the nation, and the world; *For all who work for justice, freedom, and peace.* People For the just and proper use of your creation; Intercessor *For the victims of hunger, fear, injustice, and oppression.* People For all who are in danger, sorrow, or any kind of trouble; Intercessor People For those who minister to the sick, the friendless, and the needy. For the peace and unity of the Church of God; Intercessor For all who proclaim the Gospel, and all who seek the Truth. People For Michael, our Presiding Bishop; Rob, Paul and Don, our Bishops; and for all Intercessor bishops and other ministers; For all who serve God in God's Church. People For the special needs and concerns of this congregation. We pray for those on our Intercessor prayer list, especially: Meredith, Nikki, Sam.

The People may add their own petitions.

#### BCP 392

IntercessorHear us, Lord;PeopleFor your mercy is great.

*Intercessor* We thank you, Lord, for all the blessings of this life. We give thanks for those who celebrate birthdays this week, especially: Michelle, Ellis, Jamie, Margaret Rose, Chris.

The People may add their own thanksgivings.

Intercessor People	We will exalt you, O God our King; And praise your Name for ever and ever.	
Intercessor	We pray for all who have died, that they may have a place in your eternal kingdom.	
The People may add their own patitions		

The People may add their own petitions.

Intercessor	Lord, let your loving-kindness be upon them;
People	Who put their trust in you.
Intercessor	We pray to you also for the forgiveness of our sins.

## Intercessor and People

Have mercy upon us, most merciful Father; in your compassion forgive us our sins, known and unknown, things done and left undone; and so uphold us by your Spirit that we may live and serve you in newness of life, to the honor and glory of your Name; through Jesus Christ our Lord. Amen.

The Celebrant concludes with an absolution.

## The Peace

CelebrantThe peace of the Lord be always with you.PeopleAnd also with you.

## The Blessing

## The Dismissal

Parish Notices are sent via email and posted on the church website and Facebook page.

If you are not receiving emails from the church, please contact Lesley Williams at parishadmin@stpaulsnewnan.org. The church website is www.stpaulsnewnan.org. The Facebook page is www.facebook.com/StPaulsNewnan

### Remember in your prayers:

We pray for those with ongoing concerns: Roxanne Wallis, Malcolm Velasca, Kiran Force, Alice Magnan, Annie Bulford, Margaret Crary, Trina Hall, Tyler Chapman, Anna Endres, Kimberly Leitch, Candy Waldron, Peter Funnell, Kirk Goodell, Bo Warren, Brittany Jones, Ralph Hajosy, Judy Causey, Amanda Howell Eber, Jeff Lawhead, Billy Newman.

We pray for those with timely concerns: Irene Ferris, Kim Riggs, Beth McAllister, Mary Beth Evans, Adam Harrison, Martha Ann Smith, Louise Booth, Jim Sejbar, Meredith Brown, Nikki Henderson, Sam Candler.

We pray for those who are sick and those who love them, and for those who have died because of the coronavirus; for those who are oppressed by fear and for those who are losing the income that sustains them. Let us also pray for those in the medical, scientific, research and pharmaceutical communities devoting their time and talent to the cause of global health. And, let us pray for all our elected officials and all those who hold the common trust that their wisdom and compassion for all people will increase.

We pray for the members of the Vestry: Jennifer, Bill, Nicole, Philip, Mark, Kay, Geoff, Renee, Heather, Lisa; the Clergy and Staff: Hazel, Mason, Lesley, Dawn, Elisabeth, Mary Margaret, Britney, Mary, Kimberly, Cole.

We pray for members of our armed services and their families: Phil Kearney, Kevin Bradley, Joe Clay, Tom Choate, Linda Boyce, Dariel Johnson, Sean McGraw, Steven Puckett, Bill Tudor, Jr., Scott Woodward, Luke White, Tommy White, Zach Simkins, Jacob Britt, Morgen Davis, Luke Eason, Michael Rafferty, David Norwood, Arron Essex, Adam Harrison, Sam Vermilyea, Charles Mathews, Nick Watts, Cameron Everett, Lanier Sealy, Beau Massenburg.

We give thanks for the lives of those celebrating birthdays this week: Michelle Cummins, Ellis Coggin, Jamie Diebboll, Margaret Rose Gallagher, Chris Howell.

## Parish Announcements

Altar Flower Dedications -- You may still make a donation for altar flowers and have a dedication posted in our digital bulletin. The requested donation amount is \$50 and may be made via mailing in a check or paying online. Please contact Lesley Williams at <a href="https://lesley@stpaulsnewnan.org">lesley@stpaulsnewnan.org</a> with your preferred Sunday and what you would like the dedication to say.

**Prayer Requests** -- Prayer requests for the parish prayer list or the confidential Daughters of the King prayer list may be submitted online at <u>https://tinyurl.com/stpprayers</u> or you may also contact Hazel+ directly.

**Financial Gifts** -- Many of you have asked how you can continue to give financially to St. Paul's as well as contribute to the rector's discretionary fund or our Peace and Purpose campaign during this time. You may mail a check to the church, set up one-time or regular payments via your bank, or make an online payment via credit card. Please visit <a href="http://www.stpaulsnewnan.org/give/">http://www.stpaulsnewnan.org/give/</a> for detailed instructions.

All Saints Sunday -- On November 1st, All Saints' Sunday, we will give thanks for all the saints, those known to the Church and those known only to us. If you have experienced the death of a loved one this past year and would like their name read aloud at the service, please email their name to lesley@stpaulsnewnan.org by October 26th.

**Godly Play: Sundays at 9:00 a.m.** -- Godly Play is a Montessori-based curriculum that includes storytelling, interaction, exploration, and creativity to teach and enliven Bible stories. In Godly Play, for ages 4 through 5th grade, marvelous things happen as children "work, play and wonder together at the awesomeness of God." Email Elisabeth Copeland at <u>elisabeth@stpaulsnewnan.org</u> for the Zoom meeting link.

Youth Sunday School: Sundays at 9:00 a.m. -- Our focus is to build self-esteem in the context of the Christian community and to prepare youth to be adults in the church, as we as we search for God in our lives through the Scriptures, prayers, discussion, and having fun together. Email Mary Margaret Stewart for the Zoom meeting link. (Please note there will be no Sunday School this Sunday, October 11th).

Adult Formation: Sundays at 9:00 a.m. -- Please join us on Sunday mornings to discuss the book *Rediscover Jesus: An Invitation*, by Matthew Kelly. The book is available on Amazon Kindle or paperback, or you may just listen in. To join, log into Zoom and use the meeting ID: 790 9996 9401 and password: qSPW5q. Feel free to invite friends from near or far to join.

**Virtual Coffee Hour: Sundays at Noon** -- Join us on Sundays for a virtual coffee hour via Zoom. Simply grab your own beverage and join the link posted in our weekly newsletter and on our website. We ask you to put yourself on mute when not speaking to help cut down on feedback.

**EYC:** Sundays at 5:00 p.m. -- EYC (Episcopal Youth Community) meets online or in person weekly during the school year for fun, fellowship with other youth, and learning more about God's love. Friends from other churches are always welcome! Email Mary Margaret Stewart for the details.

**Virtual Children's Choir: Wednesdays at 5:00 p.m.** -- Children in grades 2 and up are invited to join our St. Paul's Virtual Children's Choir for the coming year. There is no upper grade/age limit. To register your child if you have not already done so, email Dawn Harrison.

#### St. Paul's Episcopal Church

576 Roscoe Road, Newnan, GA 30263 • Phone: (770) 253-4264 • www.stpaulsnewnan.org

#### CLERGY AND Staff

The Rev. Hazel Smith Glover, Priest in Charge; Mason Copeland, Organist and Choirmaster; Lesley Williams, Parish Administrator; Dawn Harrison, Music Associate; Elisabeth Copeland, Interim Director of Children's Ministry; Mary Margaret Stewart, Interim Youth Director; Britney McCord, Nursery Worker; Mary Tipton, Nursery Worker; Kimberly Stokes, Bookkeeper; Cole Hankins, Multimedia Associate.

#### Vestry

Jennifer Thomasson, Senior Warden; Bill Tudor, Junior Warden; Nicole Edwards, Outreach Liaison; Philip Hand, Stewardship Liaison; Mark Huskison, Policies and Procedures Liaison; Kay Lewis, Parish Life and Evangelism Liaison; Geoff Mattera, Communications Liaison; Renee Powell, Health and Healing Liaison; Heather Turner, Welcoming Liaison; Lisa Diebboll, Clerk of the Vestry; Beth Gourley, Treasurer